
Two Rivers City Hall
1717 East Park Street
Two Rivers, WI 54241
(920) 793-5532
www.two-rivers.org

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
Councilmembers: Curt Andrews, Mark Bittner, Jeff Dahlke, Tracey Koach, Bill LeClair, Darla
LeClair, Jay Remiker, Bonnie Shimulunas, Adam Wachowski

4. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS
MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION

5. PUBLIC HEARING

6. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS
Letters and other communications from citizens

8. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES

9. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
A. Invited Guests

B. Status/Update Reports
1. Street and Utility Construction Projects
2. Staffing Updates
3. Request for Congressional Appropriation for Harbor Study
4. Federal Designation of Wisconsin's Shipwreck Coast National Marine Sanctuary
5. Summer 2021 Downtown Concerts and Bands on the Beach

  
CITY OF TWO RIVERS

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR AGENDA
Tuesday, July 6, 2021 – 6:00 PM 

Council Chambers - City Hall 
Regular Meeting

 

NOTE: Arrangements for addressing the City Council by telephone, during Public Hearings or
Input from the Public can be made by contacting the City Manager's Office at 920-793-5532 or
City Clerk's Office at 920-793-5526 by 4:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 6, 2021 City Council Regular
 

1



6. Recent Media of Two Rivers Summer Events and Attractions
7. Upcoming Events:

a. Kids Night: Chalk It Up, July 6 at Koenig
b. West Twin River Paddle, July 10
c. Bryan Lee Day, July 10
d. 42nd Annual Fish Derby & Festival, July 16
e. Neshotah Beach Volleyball Open, July 16

8. ExploreTwoRivers.com
9. Other

 
C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update

1. American Rescue Plan Funding for Two Rivers
2. State Budget
3. State Legislation on Public Satety Maintenance of Effort
4. Intergovernmental Agreement on Tourism with City of Manitowoc and Manitowoc Area Visitor

& Convention Bureau

10. CONSENT AGENDA

 A. Presentation of Minutes
1. Regular City Council - June 21, 2021
2. Work Session City Council- June 28, 2021
3. Joint City Council and Central Park West 365 Planning Committee - June 28, 2021

Recommended Action:
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes

 B. Applications and Petitions
1. Applications for Temporary Class "B" Licenses

a. Softball Central-WI, Crazy From the Heat 6, July 23-25, 2021, Vietnam Veterans
Memorial Park

b. Rogers Street Fishing Village, Rogers Street Days, August 13-14, 2021, 2010
Jackson Street

2. Applications for Taxi Driver Licenses for the period of July 7, 2021 to June 30, 2022
a. Terrence B. Alston, 3215 Mishicot Road Apt 202, Two Rivers
b. Earl J. Smith, 7054 Tannery Road, Two Rivers
c. Becky J. Kriescher, 7054 Tannery Road, Two Rivers

3. Application for Sidewalk Cafe Permit
a. Lee's Inn, Cheri Ertman, 1019 17th Street, Two Rivers

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve the applications and authorize issuance of the licenses

 C. Reports:
      1. Minutes of Meetings

a. Police and Fire Commission, June 22, 2021
2. Finance Reports 

a. Debt Service, May 2021
b. General Fund, May 2021

 

 

 

 

July 6, 2021 City Council Regular
 

2



c. Lester Library, May 2021
d. Utilities Report, May 2021

Recommended Action:
Motion to receive and file

 D. RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended

11. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS

 A. Amendment ot Beer Garden Ordinance to allow Amplified Sound or Music Until 10:00 PM During the
Summer Months (Friday Before Memorial Day to Labor Day) and on Fridays and Saturdays only, May 1 to
Friday Before Memorial Day and Labor Day to October 31
(Current Ordinance Language Prohibits Such Sound or Music after 9:00)
Request from Councilmembers Andrews and Wachowski

Recommended Action:
Motion to waive reading and adopt the ordinance

 B. Noise Ordinance Waiver Request from Rogers Street Fishing Village, August 13-14, 2021 until
11:30 PM at 2010 Rogers Street for Rogers Street Days
Recommended Action:
Motion to approve the request as submitted

 C. Resolution Regarding Rehabilitation Program--Component of Restore Two Rivers Program
Recommended Action:
Motion to waive reading and adopt the resolution

 D. Discuss County Executive's Proposal to Assist Cities and Villages with Lead Water Lateral
Replacement, from American Rescue Plan Act Funds
Recommended Action:
Motion to refer to the Council's Public Utilities Committee

12. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
A. City Council Regular Meeting, Monday, July 19, 2021, 6:00 PM
B. City Council Work Session, Monday, July 26, 2021, 6:00 PM 

13. CLOSED SESSION 
The City Council reserves the right to enter into Closed Session, per Wisc. Stats 19.85(1)(e)
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment of public funds, or
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reason require a
closed session

Discuss Possible City Assistance to Economic Development Projects
Discuss Possible Property Sale
Discuss Possible Property Purchase

14. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions

15. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 6, 2021 City Council Regular
 

3



Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn
 

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs to disabled individuals through
appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, please contact the Office of the City
Manager by calling 793-5532.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at
the above stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated
meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.

July 6, 2021 City Council Regular
 

4



Application for Temporary Class "B" / "Class B" Retailer's License 
See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk If you have questions. 

FEe $_ ---J_\-=0_._00 _ _ _ 
OCity of /W~ 

Application Date: _fa_/-:, ;J::J..o ;u 
County of 1"'14 q)-,k ,J de. 

The named organization applies for: (check epproprlete box(es).) 
3 A Temporary Class "B" llcense to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or simflar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats. 
DA Temporary "Class B" license to self wine at picnics or sfmflar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats. 

at the premises described below during a special event beginningfj'mt, /OIJ,llf. and ending ',n 0 
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the safe of ferme 
and/or wine if the license Is granted. 

1. Organization (check appropriate box) ISc1 Bona fide Club D Church D Lodge/Society 
D Veteran"s Organization D Fair Association or Agricultural Society 
D Chamber of Commerce or similar Civic or Trade Organization organized under 

ch. 181, Wis. Stats. 
{a) Name So £~be .. ,.\\ (-lt.A\rc....l - ',JI 
(b) Address }J~1lo4 U.n~, be.. Fr,pAoty,. I <..->T 5:4,30 

(Street) ~own O Village O City 
(c) Date organized g / I (o I ;>.o 1 ~; 
(d) ff corporation, give date of Incorporation ---------( e) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this 

box: D 
(f) Names and addresses of all officers: 

President f;. C" <- M v-:E e; 
Vice President -------------------------- --- - -------Secretary ___ ___ ______ ____________________ _ ___ __ _ 
Treasurer - - --------------- ------------ ---------( g) Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: 
.f_h.ont ~ ~ Jo - l 3 - s:~as: - ---- - ------ -

2. Location of Premises Where Beer and/or Wine WIii Be Sold, Served, Consumed, or Stored, and Areas Where Alcohol 
Beverage Records WIii be Stored: , / . 

1 
. /) 

0 (a) Street number JL(t.d:na.M. Vo 'r-erq_ ,"-4-;-i /lt.€1!!1?/'t t;. / f'&/< /we f½ ILel._~lJZ 
(b) Lot__________________ Block ___________ _ _ _ _ ___ _ 
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? --- ------------ ----- - --- ---( d) If part of buil premise~ cov:,red _9dJe~ this appfici1ti9n, which floor o~ floors, or room or rooms, license is 

to cover: -..t.,,,UL./--~43..-JJ.:.L_-----~~ ,,_,,_,________..~e..,"'1"-'.LtL!UL."1.L'/--::n=a'f--l.'--.!l!!a. ~p~,.-~=--~~~~'fli'.Q.,°;L-_ _ _ _ _____ _ 
....f' 

3. Name of Event 1 - 11_ 11 l / 
(a) List name of the event l,...l'a ?¥_ rro IV\, ~ ~--ll,-t_a-1~___..~~------- - -------
(b) Dates of event~- ..,,~~3-----=~ ,._,S::-,,.- ~~~~ ........ t ____________ _____ _ _ 

DECLARATION 
An officer of the organization, declares under penalties of law that the Information provided in this application is true and correct to the 
best of his/her knowledge and bellef. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information In an application for a license 
may be required to forfe" not more than $1,000. 

Officer · -· 
- ~ (Sig lure/ Date) 5·0 Ith~ II feA_{f{,'~' · 

(Nsm~ of c!rganlzatlon) 

Date Flied with Clerk ____________ _ Date Reported to Council or Board ----- - - - --
Date Granted by Council ____ ___ ____ _ License No. ----- ------------
AT-316 (R. 9-19) 

Wisconsin Department of Revenue 

5



TWO 
NOTE: 

council Manager Government Since 1924 

Office of City Clerk 
1717 East Park Street 

Post Office Sox 87 
Two Rivers WI 54241-0087 

Telephone ... . ... . 920/793-5526 
FAX ... .. . . .. .. 920/793-5512 

TIIlS FORM TO BE COMPLETED AND ATTACHED TO ALL 
APPLICATIONS FOR SPECIAL CLASS B MALT LICENSES FOR PICNICS & 
GATHERINGS 

* * * • * 
The applicant hereby agrees to indemnify and hold the City of Two Rivers harmless from 

and against any and all claims, actions, causes of action, damages, expenses, and 

liabilities which may be imposed upon, incurred by or asserted against the City of Two 

Rivers by reason of any injwy or claim of injury or damage to any person or property 

which is associated with or arises out of the applicant's use of the City property and the 

dispensing of fermented malt beverage to any person pursuant to any license issued upon 

this application. 

7 Organiz.ation 

&c ti't1e5lR 4 

By 

Date T I 

Home of the Ice Cream Sundae - Since 1881 

6



7



8



9



10



CITY OF TWO RIVERS  
POLICE AND FIRE COMMISSION 

Tuesday, June 22, 2021 
5:00 p.m. 

3rd Floor Council Chambers – City Hall 
 

Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Commissioner Kris LaFond at 5:05 p.m. 

 

Roll Call 
Commissioners Present: Michael Canty, Jack Gadzala, and Kris LaFond 

Commissioners Excused: Sandy Rohrick and Brad Yaggie 

Also Present: City Attorney Jack Bruce, Fire Chief Steve Denzien, and Police Chief Brian Kohlmeier, 

 

Refresher/Orientation Session on the Powers, Duties, and Procedures of the Police and Fire 
Commission with City Attorney Jack Bruce 
Commissioners received an updated Handbook for Wisconsin Police and Fire Commissioners. City 
Attorney Jack Bruce led a discussion on the powers, duties, and procedures of the Police and Fire 
Commission and reviewed topics including meeting notice requirements, closed sessions, open records, 
recruitment processes, and disciplinary complaint procedures. Fire Chief Denzien and Police Chief 
Kohlmeier provided background on department practices and interactions with the Police and Fire 
Commission. 

 

Adjournment 
Commissioner Canty moved, seconded by Commissioner LaFond, to adjourn the meeting at 6:33 p.m.  
Motion carried. 

 

Jamie Jackson 
City Clerk 

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE to amend Section 6-1-19 of the Municipal Code, entitled “Beer 
Gardens Regulated” to modify the hours when amplified sound or music is permitted in beer 
gardens.

The Council of the City of Two Rivers ordains as follows:

SECTION 1.  Subsection 6-1-19 H.(5), “Music and Noise,” is hereby repealed and 
recreated to read as follows:

“Amplified sound or music is not permitted after 9:00 p.m., except that such sound or 
music is permitted until 10:00 PM from the Friday before Memorial Day to Labor Day and 
on Fridays and Saturdays only from May 1 to the Friday before Memorial Day and after 
Labor Day to October 31. Noise from any source that is emitted from the outdoor area shall not 
exceed the standards contained in § 9-2-5, Loud and Unnecessary Noises.”

SECTION 2.   This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its date of 
passage and publication of same.

Dated this 6th day of July, 2021.  

________________________________
Curt Andrews

President, City Council

________________________________
Gregory E. Buckley

City Manager

Attest:

___________________________________
Jamie Jackson
City Clerk

Approved as to form and legality:

___________________________________
John M. Bruce
City Attorney

69



ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE to amend Section 6-1-19 of the Municipal Code, entitled “Beer 
Gardens Regulated” to modify the hours when amplified sound or music is permitted in beer 
gardens.

The Council of the City of Two Rivers ordains as follows:

SECTION 1.  Subsection 6-1-19 H. (5), “Music and Noise,” is hereby repealed and 
recreated to read as follows:

“Amplified sound or music is not permitted after 9:00 p.m., except that such sound or music 
is permitted until 10:00 PM from the Friday before Memorial Day to Labor Day and on Fridays 
and Saturdays only from May 1 to the Friday before Memorial Day and after Labor Day to October 
31. Noise from any source that is emitted from the outdoor area shall not exceed the standards 
contained in § 9-2-5, Loud and Unnecessary Noises.”

SECTION 2.   This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its date of 
passage and publication of same.

Dated this 6th day of July, 2021.  

________________________________
Curt Andrews

President, City Council

________________________________
Gregory E. Buckley

City Manager

Attest:

___________________________________
Jamie Jackson
City Clerk

Approved as to form and legality:

___________________________________
John M. Bruce
City Attorney

70



71



                          RESOLUTION
Two Rivers Community Development Authority

Housing Rehabilitation Initiative

WHEREAS, in 1989 the Two Rivers City Council adopted Ordinance Section 2-5-12.1 
creating a Community Development Authority (CDA); and

WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statutes 66.4325 provides that the Community Development 
Authority (CDA) is a public body exercising necessary public powers, and having all the powers, 
duties, and functions conferred on housing authorities by applicable law; and 

WHEREAS, the City's ordinance 2-5-12.1 authorizes the CDA is created for the purpose 
of carrying out blight elimination, clearance of undesirable conditions, urban renewal programs 
and projects and housing projects within the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Northeastern Wisconsin Housing Rehabilitation Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) Loan Program offers loans for the acquisition of homes for 
the purposes of rehabilitation to meet Housing Quality Standards (HQS) which include lead
clearance, asbestos assessment, other rehabilitation work such as electrical, HVAC, masonry, 
flooring, interior and exterior and other necessary work allowable under the Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD); and

WHEREAS, in April 2021 the Two Rivers CDA recommended support for an application 
to the Northeastern Wisconsin Housing Rehabilitation CDBG Loan Program to acquire a home 
to rehabilitate under this program, to then be re-sold after improvements are completed; and

WHEREAS, in pursuing the Northeastern Wisconsin Housing Rehabilitation CDBG Loan 
Program for the purposes of housing rehabilitation in the City of Two Rivers a maximum loan 
amount of $300,000 will be place at one time; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Two Rivers City Council directs the City 
Manager and staff to proceed with all necessary activities related to application(s) for loans to
the Northeastern Wisconsin Housing Rehabilitation CDBG Loan Program to acquire, rehabilitate
and re-sale homes.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, to designate the CDA as the designated body assigned authority to 
oversee the application(s) Northeastern Wisconsin Housing Rehabilitation CDBG Loan Program, 
so actions can be taken in a timely manner for improvements to homes in need of 
rehabilitation;

Dated this 6th day of July, 2021
________________________
Councilmember

________________________
Gregory E. Buckley, City Manager

72


	City Council Regular Agenda
	-44 - Temporary Class B - Softball Central.pdf
	-44 - Temporary Class B - Rogers Fishing.pdf
	-44 - Sidewalk Cafe Permit Lee's Inn.pdf
	-45 - 2021.06.22 PFC Minutes.pdf
	-45 - May 2021 Debt Service Fund Summary Financial Report.pdf
	-45 - May 2021 General Fund Summary Financial Report.pdf
	-45 - May 2021 Lester Public Library Detail Financial Report.pdf
	-45 - May 2021 Utilities Financial Report.pdf
	-57 - 6.1.19 Beer Garden Hours for Music 07.06.2021.docx
	-57 - 2021- Ord 6.1.19 Beer Garden Hours for Music.docx
	-58 - Noise Waiver Rogers Street.pdf
	-59 - 2021- Res  Community Development Authority Appllications (s) to Northeast CDBG Housing Program  CLEAN COPY.doc


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}

